
Addendum #1 
RFP #36-21 – Water Meter Testing 

Issued June 11, 2021 
 
General 
 
1. What Make/Model Meters is your system predominantly comprised of? (Ex. Neptune Tru/Flo, 
Neptune HP, Neptune Pro-III); If Pro-III's, what is the meter material (Epoxy Coated Cast Iron, Stainless 
Steel?) 

There are only a couple of Neptune, and the rest consist of Elster EVO, Badger, and AMCO. 

2. What is the average age of most of the meters within scope? 

About 10 years +/- 

3. In the case of repair and recalibration pricing, should we submit under the basis that the initial test is 
billable in addition to the "Test, Repair, Recalibration Charge?" Meaning IF repairs are deemed 
necessary, the second test shall be billed in addition to the first test.  

You can submit in the RFP how you would handle this. 

4. The RFP states, "Any work not specifically mentioned which is needed to make the repair complete 
within the intent of this specification shall be performed." Under the premise of "Repair and 
Recalibration," does the listed clause include total replacement of the meter if repair and recalibration 
are not feasible/adequate? Is it expected that the work performed under this contract will be all repair 
work and no total replacements? 

The testing company will perform repairs and if meter is beyond the repairs for testing/calibration, then 
the City will replace the meter. 

End of Addendum #1 

  

 


